From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Holz, Kristofer
6/2/2014 4:55:14 PM
‘Redacted ‘

Ramaiva, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):

Redacted

Redacted

Subject: RE: PG&E's CTA registration process and technical requirements

Hi Elaine,

Thanks for following up. I would certainly be interested in an overview of the CTA registration
process with PG&E. It would also be useful if there was someone present who could answer
questions about PG&E’s response to Judge Halligan’s data request in R.14-03-002.

Wednesday morning would work better for me than tomorrow afternoon. Does that still work
for PG&E?

Thanks,

Kris

Kristofer Holz | Natural Gas Analyst
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.1711

Kristofer. Holz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0035335


mailto:Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.qov

From:Redacted |
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:26 PM

To: Holz, Kristofer

Cc|Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted
Subject: RE: PG&E's CTA registration process and technical requirements

Kiris

2

This is a follow up to my phone call to you to schedule a time when we could meet to walk
through PG&E’s CTA registration process and CTA technical requirements. This will give
you an opportunity to ask informal questions to the individuals who manages the business
process with our CTAs.

The attached checklist describes those items we cover with a new CTA who is going to provide
CTA service within PG&E’s service territory. We can cover these items and add other topics
that you are interested in.

We are available next Monday or Tuesday, from 1 to 3 pm, or Wednesday morning. Please let
us know if you would still like to meet and what times would be best for you.

Best regards,

Redacted

Regulatory Case Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

SB GT&S 0035336
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